ORDER: AUTHORIZE ELLIOTT AND BRITT ENGINEERING AND BOARD
ATTORNEY DAVID O’DONNELL TO NEGOTIATE THE
PURCHASE OF LAND FROM LAND OWNERS FOR WEST
OXFORD LOOP PHASE 2

Motion was made by Chad McLarty, duly seconded by Brent Larson, to authorize
Elliott and Britt Engineering and Board Attorney David O’Donnell to negotiate the
purchase of land from land owners for West Oxford Loop Phase II.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 2™ day of
March, 2020.

/Nfike Roberts, President Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk

Board of Supervisors



Lisa Carwyle ———

" From: o Angela Pilcher <apilché?@elIiottbritt.com;“;“"m'“
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle
Ce: Kevin McLeod; Larry Britt -
Subject: RE: SEMP-36(2) West Oxford Loop Extended Phase 2 Lafayette County Mitigation

Reqguirements

Here they are:

William Shaw Estate

Robert Sidney & Barbara Shaw
Locke Revocable Living Trust
Jerry & Brenda Franklin

Chris Offutt

Stacy Franklin

Mike & Lisa Bennett

Big Leaf Development {Mike Bennett}
Charles Collier

Lafayette County

Olin Winchester (tiny parcel)

Let us know if you need anything else.

Thanks!

Angela R. Pilcher

Office Manager/Bookkeeper

ELLIOTT & BRITT
!l ENGINEERING, HA.
P.0. Box 308/823 N. Lamar Blvd.
Oxford, MS 38655

Phone: 662.234.1763
Fax: 662.234.3835

----- Original Message-—-—

From: Lisa Carwyle [mailto:LCarwyle @lafayettecoms.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Larry Britt

Cc: Angela Pilcher; Kevin Mcleod
Subject: RE: SEMP-36(2) West Oxford Loop Extended Phase 2 Lafayette County Mitigation Requirements

Could y'all send us a list of property owners who we'll need to acquire land from for the Phase 2 of West Oxford Loop?

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Britt <lb@elliottbritt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Lisa Carwyle <LCarwyle@lafayettecoms.com>; Joel Bridges <JBridges@osarc.ms.gov>
Ce: Kevin Mcleod <kevin@elliottbritt.com>; Angela Pilcher <apilcher@elliottbritt.com>
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